These pictures were taken by John R. Smith from an old print loaned to us by Mr. Lopes. About the year 1870, before the Railroad. The depot is now situated in the vacant lot in the foreground. Note that Bradford Street is only a cart road, (It was laid out in 1873) and seems to end a little beyond the Center School, right foreground (cupola). Alden Street is now situated at the right of this school. The Center Methodist Church with its original steeple. Taken from High Pole Hill.

